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Brussels,
ECFIN/R4/SP (2008)
Subject: Clarifications regarding the specifications of Call for tender
ECFIN/R4/2008/018
Dear Madam,

Dear Sir,

Following questions of an interested party regarding the specifications of the above
mentioned Call for tenders, we would like to clarify the following:

Question 1:

Tn scenario 2, it is mentioned that the surface area available is 20 m? for the stand, Should
these 20 m? include storage facilities as well?

Answer to Question 1:

Yes.

Question 2:

In scenario 2, are there any preferences/requirements regarding the type of stand (e.g.
inline, corner, peninsular, island booth)?

Answer to Question 2:

No.
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Question 3:

In scenario 2, which modules arc foreseen, required for the stand (e.g. information
counter, table, chair, PC-stations, screens, etc.)?

Answer to Question 3;

Please consider the following modules: 1 information counter (to be purchased), 1 small
table for PC (to be purchased), 1 flat screen PC (to be hired), 1 standard high stool (to be
purchased).

Question 4: -
In scenario 3, are there any specifications regarding the size of the stand?
Answer to Question 4:

There are no specifications regarding the size. Please refer to the items of the price hist.

Question 5:
In scenario 3, which modules do you require for the stand?
Answer to Question 5:

No modules are required for this scenario.




